From: Ernest Padilla

To: Jones, William V. EMNRD; "jamesbruc"”; SHall@montand.com; "Seth McMillan"; "Adam Rankin"; "Michael
Eeldewert"”; "Jordan L. Kessler"; "Julia Broggi"; "Earl De Brine"; “Jennifer L. Bradfute"; "Callahan. Candace”;

"Ocean Munds-Dry"; wcarr@concho.com; "Gary Larson”; Brooks, David K. EMNRD; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD;
kperkins@matadorresources.com; "Mike Newell"; kmoss@slo.state.nm.us; Trujillo, TJ; rlc@gknet.com;
dim@aknet.com; "Karen Aubrey"; pdomenici@domenicilaw.com; "Brian Wood"; "Clory L. Wetzsteon"

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe
Leonard, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRD; Marks. Allison. EMNRD; Sanchez. Daniel J., EMNRD; DeVargas,
Lorraine, EMNRD

Subject: Cases 16166, 16167, and 16168 Continued to August 23rd 2018
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 11:23:36 AM
Mr. Jones,

Pride Energy Company hereby requests that Cases 16166, 16167, and 16168 be continued to the
Division’s August 23, 2018 docket. Jim Bruce does not oppose the continuance.

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, use,
disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has been sent to you in
error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all
attachments.

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:55 PM

To: jamesbruc (jamesbruc@aol.com); SHall@montand.com; Seth McMillan; Adam Rankin; Michael
Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com); Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com); Julia Broggi;
Earl De Brine; Jennifer L. Bradfute; Callahan, Candace; Ocean Munds-Dry; wcarr@concho.com; Ernest
Padilla; Gary Larson; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD;
kperkins@matadorresources.com; Mike Newell; kmoss@slo.state.nm.us; Trujillo, TJ; rlc@gknet.com;
dim@gknet.com; Karen Aubrey; pdomenici@domenicilaw.com; Brian Wood (brian@permitswest.com);
Clory L. Wetzsteon

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRD; Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J.,
EMNRD; DeVargas, Lorraine, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Available Oil Conservation Division Hearing Orders Redux

Good Afternoon,

Sending to the attorneys, another email will follow to Florene’s mailing list, just to make sure all is
covered.

Also sending to Webmaster for posting on the OCD Web site.

2th

| will email Case numbers for the July 12" Examiner hearing date this afternoon.

Thanks!
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Will

PS: Please still send submittals and correspondence to Florene (copy me to be sure)
Here’s hoping she chooses to return from her travels.



